CRANBORNE AND EDMONDSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Cranborne & Edmondsham Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 15th February 2021 in The Cecil Memorial Hall, Cranborne.

PRESENT: Cllr. Mrs. E. Isaacs (Chair), Cllr. Mrs. S. Batten & Cllr. Mrs. F. Vigar. Cllr M. Campbell (arrived late to the meeting), Cllr A. Hayward & Cllr. G. Fauvel. Ms. W. Hopkins - Clerk

- 1. Open Forum. There was one member of the public present who raised questions on various issues in and around Edmondsham.
- Apologies for absence received from Cllr Mrs. A. Mackenzie, Cllr Stirling, Cllr Mrs. S. Norton & from DC and Dorset Cllr D. Tooke. It was *PROPOSED* and *RESOLVED* to accept apologies. No apologies were received from Cllr T. Chandler.
- 3. Disclosure of Interests Cllr M. Campbell and Cllr G. Fauvel for anything Cranborne Estate related and Cllr Mrs. F. Vigar for item 7.4.
- 4. Minutes of the previous meeting on were accepted as an accurate record and duly authorised and there were no matters arising. It was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to accept the minutes of the previous meeting.

5. PLANNING

- 5.1 3/21/1762/HOU extension above existing garage to create a new bedroom And bigger downstairs kitchen. 12 Penny's Mead, Cranborne BH21 5QH. After a brief discussion it was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to support this application.
- 5.2 3/21/1494/HOU Construction of new garden room, car port and greenhouse. 3 High Street Cranborne BH21 5PS. Withdrawn 06.01.2022. **Noted by the PC.**
- 5.3 P/FUL/2022/00450 The construction of two butterfly banks to provide habitat for the rare small blue butterfly. The banks will be approximately 30m long, 3-4m wide and 1-2m high, constructed from chalk subsoil that will be scraped from an area of 900m2 and 600m2 to the south of each bank. The bank will be seeded with birds foot trefoil etc. food plant of the butterfly. They will provide habitat in an otherwise agricultural landscape. Cranborne Estate, 4 High Street, Cranborne BH21 5PS. After a brief discussion It was *PROPOSED* and *RESOLVED* to support this application.
- 5.4 P/HOU/2022/00731 To reconstruct damaged garage. Location: Westworth, Edmondsham BH21 5RJ. After a brief discussion it was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to support this application.

6. DORSET COUNTY COUNCIL & DISTRICT COUNCIL MATTERS

6.1 Cllr Tooke Report – this was noted by the PC. Add report to website. *Action clerk*

04/22

7. PARISH COUNCIL MATTERS

- 7.1 The Chairman had her usual conversations with the clerk.
- 7.2 The clerk updated the PC on Lady Bourne Gardens and the need for Cranborne to have a Rest Centre in case of flooding. Add report to website. **Action clerk**.
- 7.3 Annual Parish Meeting the list of confirmed guest speakers for this event are: Cranborne Estates, Cranborne Fire Service, Neighbourhood Policing Team Inspector & Wessex Rivers Trust. To add to next month's agenda. *Action clerk*.
- 7.4 Bus Shelter the Bus Shelter Working Group had recommended to the PC the Cropston Bus Shelter as the preferred design. The designs were sent to full council prior to the meeting. After a brief discussion it was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to go ahead with design and placement of the bus shelter. Due to unforeseen circumstances the clerk was unable to produce the Quotes. This was agreed to be sent via email. **Action clerk**.
- 7.5 Queens Jubilee Celebrations the PC were informed that 2 x local residents would be organising events for Cranborne with a meeting shortly to be arranged inviting local residents to get involved. After a brief discussion it was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to light a bonfire instead of buying and lighting a beacon.
- 7.6 Noticeboard deferred until the next meeting to look at possible sites. To add to next month's agenda. *Action clerk*.
- 7.7 Eroding Riverbank the PC is in contact with the relevant authorities who have agreed to attend the Annual Parish Meeting as a guest speaker.

 Cranborne Estates have been looking into the ownership of the river Crane. The PC will be updated as and when information is found.
- 7.8 Fingerposts (Cranborne) K Ridge Building Services have kindly offered to replace the missing letters on the fingerpost in The Square, Cranborne free of charge.
- 7.9 Parish Council Vacancy (Cranborne) the relevant local authorities have been informed. If no election is called, the PC can then look to co-opt for this position.
- 7.10 Cranborne Village Hall no report received. Noted by the PC
- 7.11 Edmondsham Village Hall meeting cancelled.
- 7.12 CASC meeting cancelled.
- 7.13 DAPTC nothing to report.
- 7.14 Local Crime Report criminal damage, Cranborne (24.01.22), Burglary, Cranborne (27.01.22) & tampering with motor vehicle, Cranborne (28.01.22) *Noted by the PC*

- 8. **FINANCE**
- 8.1 Habitual/vexatious Complainants Policy after a brief discussion it was **PROPOSED** and **RESOLVED** to adopt the policy
- 9. FOR REPORT ONLY

Cllr Mrs. S. Batten mentioned that she would shortly be undertaking a survey of fingerposts and finials in Cranborne and Edmondsham in order that the PC has an up-to-date record.

Cllr Mrs. E. Isaacs noted that fingerposts in Edmondsham needed attention.

The meeting closed at 19.33 pm.

_	
Date:	Chairman:
Daic.	Chairman.